



# **Table of Contents**

Introduction	2
Mission Statement	3
Core Functions of AUCE	3
Key Benefits of AUCE	5
Center of Excellence for Development Solutions	5
Data-Driven Impact Assessment	6
Innovation Hubs	6
Center of Excellence as a Model for Future Expansion	7
The Centers of Excellence	9
1. Center of Excellence for Sustainable Agriculture and Food Security	9
2. Center of Excellence for Renewable Energy and Infrastructure Development	9
3. Center of Excellence for Trade and Economic Integration	9
4. Center of Excellence for Vocational Skills and Entrepreneurship	10
5. Center of Excellence in Environmental Conservation and Climate Resilience	10
6. Center of Excellence for Digital Innovation and Technology Skills	10
7. Center of Excellence for Cultural Heritage and Creative Industries	11
8. Center of Excellence for Health and Community Resilience	11
9. Center of Excellence for Governance and Civic Empowerment	11
10. Center of Excellence for Policy Research and Advocacy	12
11. Center of Excellence for Financial Inclusion and Economic Empowerment	12
12. Center of Excellence for Sustainable Urban Development and Eco-Cities	12
13. Center of Excellence for Water Security and Climate Adaptation	13
14. Center of Excellence for Education Innovation and Life-Long Learning	13
15. Center of Excellence for Public Health and Epidemic Preparedness	13
16. Center of Excellence for Community-Led Development and Empowerment	14
17. Center of Excellence for Indigenous Knowledge and Sustainable Practices	14
18. Center of Excellence for Gender Equality and Social Inclusion	14



# African Unity Center of Excellence

## Introduction

The African Unity Center of Excellence (AUCE) represents an initiative in Africa-led research development, designed to foster holistic growth across every facet of African society. As a strategic partner to African Unity 2063, AUCE provides research, expertise, and targeted support to empower African communities and strengthen regional resilience. With 18 specialized Centers of Excellence, AUCE aligns its research efforts with African Unity 2063's projects, ensuring each initiative receives tailored insights and resources to drive impactful change. AUCE stands as both a physical hub and a boundaryless network, operating without limitations or borders, united by a shared vision of sustainable, inclusive progress across Africa.

As Africa faces evolving challenges—from rapid urbanization and climate change to economic integration and social inclusion, AUCE is equipped to address these complex needs through research, vocational training, policy innovation, and community-driven solutions. The Center's purpose is to empower African communities, individuals, and institutions to lead their own development, creating a model that is as resilient and adaptable as it is transformative. Each center, or direction, within AUCE is built to address a specific sector of Africa's growth, from agriculture and trade to health and governance, ensuring that every initiative is both relevant and impactful.

#### AUCE's Approach to Development: A Model of Inclusivity and Sustainability

AUCE operates on a multi-layered approach that integrates training, research, and partnerships. The Center emphasizes vocational training as a practical pathway to economic empowerment, providing individuals with hands-on skills and certifications that equip them to thrive in a rapidly changing world. By bridging the gap between theoretical research and on-the-ground application, AUCE not only prepares Africa's workforce but also supports the creation of resilient, locally driven economies.

Each of AUCE's 18 thematic directions is supported by partnerships with local governments, academic institutions, non-profits, and industry leaders, making AUCE a collaborative network dedicated to Africa's unique challenges and opportunities. From the development of sustainable agriculture to the promotion of indigenous knowledge, AUCE addresses the full spectrum of Africa's needs with a focus on solutions that are both culturally relevant and forward-thinking.

#### A Vision for a United, Empowered Africa

AUCE's mission aligns closely with Agenda 2063 and the Sustainable Development Goals, uniting Africa's diverse regions, cultures, and communities under a shared vision for prosperity, peace, and environmental stewardship. As a center dedicated to African unity and empowerment, AUCE prioritizes community-led solutions, ethical governance, and environmental conservation, ensuring that development remains sustainable and inclusive.

Through AUCE, African Unity 2063 is creating a blueprint for an Africa where every citizen has the opportunity to contribute to and benefit from the continent's growth. AUCE is more than a center; it is a movement for a self-sustaining, empowered Africa that champions its own path to success. With 18 thematic directions guiding its work, AUCE is set to become a catalyst for transformative change, offering Africa and the world a model for development that is as innovative as it is unifying.



# Mission Statement

The African Unity Center of Excellence exists to create sustainable, Africa-centered development by providing a unified platform for research, innovation, vocational training, and strategic partnerships. AUCE's mission is to empower African communities, leaders, and institutions to drive transformative change across the continent, in alignment with Agenda 2063's Aspirations and African Unity 2063's long-term goals.

AUCE serves as a knowledge hub, a training facility, and an innovation accelerator, leveraging the expertise of GSIA, AFSL, EUSL, and all participating partners, including key stakeholders like COMESA and funders such as the African Development Bank (AfDB). Together, AUCE represents a commitment to a prosperous, unified Africa built on local strengths, innovative thinking, and sustainable solutions.

## Core Functions of AUCE

#### 1. Research and Development (R&D) Hub

- AUCE acts as a premier research center focused on developing solutions tailored to Africa's unique economic, social, and environmental needs. This includes:
  - Applied Research: Addressing region-specific challenges with practical, datadriven approaches in areas such as sustainable agriculture, renewable energy, digital inclusion, and infrastructure.
  - Collaborative Projects: Bringing together academic experts, local innovators, and community leaders to co-create and test scalable solutions.
  - Innovation Incubation: AUCE provides resources and mentorship to incubate and accelerate new projects that align with African Unity 2063's goals and Agenda 2063's Aspirations.

#### 2. Vocational Training and Certification Programs

- Together with African Unity 2063 and their programmes, AUCE offers structured vocational training programs designed to build local expertise and empower "bootson-the-ground" implementers within African communities. These programs include:
  - Hands-On Skills Development: Practical, sector-specific training that equips individuals with the skills needed to implement and manage African Unity 2063 projects effectively.
  - Certification Programs: Ensuring consistent quality and standardization across projects by certifying local leaders, trainers, and project managers.
  - Capacity-Building Workshops: Ongoing workshops that deepen skills in project management, community engagement, and sustainable practices, creating a pipeline of knowledgeable leaders across regions.

#### 3. Data-Driven Impact Assessment and Reporting

o AUCE integrates data collection, analysis, and reporting frameworks to ensure transparent, measurable impact for all African Unity 2063 projects. This function is



critical to demonstrating the effectiveness of AUCE initiatives to stakeholders, including funders and partners. Key elements include:

- Real-Time Data Monitoring: Leveraging technology to track project progress, assess outcomes, and adjust strategies based on performance.
- Impact Reporting: Providing regular, comprehensive reports to stakeholders, showcasing the results, challenges, and successes of each project.
- Performance Dashboards: Accessible dashboards that present visual summaries of impact data, allowing stakeholders to monitor project metrics and progress at a glance.

#### 4. Stakeholder Engagement and Partnership Development

- AUCE strengthens relationships between African Unity 2063, RECs like COMESA, funders, and local communities, fostering collaboration and alignment in achieving shared development goals. Core activities include:
  - Strategic Partnerships: Formalizing partnerships with universities, NGOs, private sector leaders, and government agencies to bring expertise, funding, and credibility to AUCE projects.
  - Regular Stakeholder Forums: Hosting forums and roundtables that allow funders, project managers, and community representatives to discuss progress, share insights, and refine strategies together.
  - Public Engagement Campaigns: Initiating campaigns that educate and involve local communities, building awareness and support for African Unity 2063's initiatives.

#### 5. Innovation Hubs for Localized Solutions

- Embedded within AUCE are Innovation Hubs designed to address specific regional challenges, encourage local entrepreneurship, and adapt African Unity 2063 projects to unique cultural and environmental contexts. These hubs promote:
  - Local Adaptation and Customization: Providing space for regional teams to modify and tailor AUCE projects based on local insights and feedback.
  - **Pilot Programs and Prototyping**: Testing innovative approaches and technologies within targeted communities before scaling to other areas.
  - Cross-Regional Knowledge Exchange: Facilitating communication and ideasharing among hubs, ensuring that successful local innovations can be replicated in other regions.



# **Key Benefits of AUCE**

- 1. **Centralized, Scalable Impact:** AUCE allows African Unity 2063 to standardize and scale its initiatives efficiently across multiple regions, starting with COMESA and eventually extending to other RECs. By consolidating resources, expertise, and partnerships under one roof, AUCE ensures that every project operates with consistency, quality, and adaptability.
- Protected Intellectual Property and Strategic Value: As the official steward of African Unity 2063's innovations, AUCE provides intellectual property protection, licensing options, and secure management for all project data and proprietary methodologies. This secure framework enhances African Unity 2063's strategic value, encouraging funders and RECs to invest in its sustainable solutions.
- 3. **Community-Driven, Practical Solutions:** With a focus on vocational training and localized Innovation Hubs, AUCE ensures that development solutions remain rooted in the communities they serve. This focus builds trust, fosters community buy-in, and increases the long-term impact of AUCE's projects, creating a resilient foundation for sustainable development.
- 4. Catalyst for Pan-African Leadership and Global Recognition: As the first of its kind, AUCE establishes COMESA—and African Unity 2063 as a whole—as a leading force in Africa-led development. The Center serves as a model for how African nations can collaborate to solve shared challenges, attracting global recognition and showcasing Africa's capacity for innovation, resilience, and sustainable progress.

The **African Unity Center of Excellence** is not just a facility—it is the heart of African Unity 2063's mission. By integrating research, training, data analysis, and innovation, AUCE embodies the collaborative, Africa-first vision that drives African Unity 2063 and sets a new standard for pan-African development solutions.

# Center of Excellence for Development Solutions

As part of our strategic partnership with COMESA, African Unity 2063 proposes the establishment of a **Center of Excellence for Development Solutions**—a dedicated hub for expertise, training, and innovation tailored to meet COMESA's regional goals and align with Agenda 2063's Aspirations. This Center of Excellence will function as the authoritative body overseeing the adaptation, implementation, and quality assurance of African Unity 2063's projects within COMESA's territory. By housing specialized training, data analysis, and region-specific innovations, the Center of Excellence reinforces African Unity 2063's role as a collaborative leader while ensuring COMESA's regional needs are addressed with precision and continuity.

The Center will serve as the focal point for all African Unity 2063 projects within COMESA, providing centralized oversight and a structured framework for high-quality project deployment. Through specialized training programs, data-driven impact assessment, and innovation hubs, the Center of Excellence ensures that each project is delivered consistently, monitored effectively, and adapted as necessary to suit the diverse needs of COMESA's member states. This structured, scalable model not only guarantees quality and cohesion but also makes the Center a valuable resource for other Regional Economic Communities (RECs) interested in replicating this model.



**Training and Certification Programs:** One of the Center's primary functions will be the delivery of comprehensive training and certification programs for COMESA representatives and local stakeholders. These programs are designed to build the technical and managerial skills necessary for successful project implementation, equipping local leaders with the knowledge to manage African Unity 2063 initiatives independently and sustainably.

Training modules will cover various aspects of each project, from resource management and community engagement to sustainable practices and technical operations. In addition to building expertise, these programs ensure consistency across all projects, as each trainee must complete certification before undertaking any management or oversight roles within African Unity 2063's projects. This certification process creates a pipeline of trained individuals who possess not only the practical skills but also an in-depth understanding of the principles, goals, and methodologies underlying each initiative.

Capacity-Building for Sustainability: Beyond certification, the Center of Excellence emphasizes capacity-building as an ongoing process. As projects expand, the Center will offer refresher courses, specialized training for new developments, and cross-project workshops, ensuring that COMESA's project managers and stakeholders remain aligned with the latest strategies and standards. This continuous development approach builds long-term expertise within COMESA, creating a self-sustaining ecosystem that fosters resilience and adaptability.

# **Data-Driven Impact Assessment**

The Center of Excellence will integrate a **Data-Driven Impact Assessment** framework, enabling COMESA and African Unity 2063 to measure project performance, monitor progress, and make evidence-based adjustments. This data-driven approach is central to maintaining transparency, accountability, and optimization across all projects, ensuring that every initiative delivers maximum value for the communities it serves.

Real-Time Data Collection and Analysis: The Center will use real-time data collection systems to track project impact on key indicators such as economic growth, employment rates, resource utilization, and social well-being. By consolidating and analyzing this data, the Center provides actionable insights that help project teams understand which strategies are most effective and identify areas for improvement. This data-driven model not only enhances the quality and responsiveness of each project but also supports long-term scalability by offering a reliable foundation for decision-making.

Reporting and Accountability: Regular reporting will be a core function of the Center, with scheduled impact reports, visual dashboards, and performance summaries made available to COMESA, GSIA, AFSL, and EUSL. These reports foster transparency and accountability, showcasing African Unity 2063's commitment to delivering measurable results. By providing COMESA and other stakeholders with a clear picture of each project's performance, we strengthen trust, reinforce partnership, and demonstrate our capacity to adapt projects dynamically as new challenges or opportunities arise.

## Innovation Hubs

**Innovation Hubs for Localized Solutions:** Embedded within the Center of Excellence are **Innovation Hubs**—dedicated spaces for developing region-specific solutions, exploring adaptive strategies, and fostering community-driven innovation. These hubs empower local communities, researchers, and project managers to collaborate on tailoring African Unity 2063's projects to the unique needs and conditions of each area within COMESA.



**Collaborative Adaptation:** The Innovation Hubs will encourage creative problem-solving by bringing together local experts, community representatives, and technical advisors to refine and adapt African Unity 2063 projects. Whether addressing environmental concerns, economic challenges, or cultural dynamics, these hubs provide a space where local insights guide the customization of each project. This collaborative approach not only enhances project relevance but also increases community buy-in, as local stakeholders are directly involved in shaping the initiatives that impact their lives.

Research and Development: Each Innovation Hub will also support research and development, focused on creating solutions that align with both African Unity 2063's goals and Agenda 2063's Aspirations. Hubs will develop pilot programs and prototypes that respond to new challenges, from climate adaptation to digital connectivity, ensuring that African Unity 2063's projects remain relevant and forward-thinking. Additionally, these hubs serve as testing grounds for innovations that can later be scaled up across COMESA and replicated in other RECs.

# Center of Excellence as a Model for Future Expansion

The Center of Excellence for Development Solutions establishes African Unity 2063 as a strategic partner to COMESA and a model for other RECs. By consolidating training, data analysis, and localized innovation under one roof, the Center offers a cohesive approach that guarantees project consistency, accountability, and adaptability across all stages. This scalable, replicable model can be used to introduce similar Centers of Excellence in other regions, with COMESA serving as a leading example of how structured, centralized oversight fosters sustainable development.

In summary, the Center of Excellence is designed to deliver structured, impactful solutions that reflect Africa's vision for a united, resilient future. Through training, data assessment, and innovation, African Unity 2063 reinforces its role as a trusted partner for COMESA, ensuring that every project is executed with precision, transparency, and local insight. This Center embodies the strength of African Unity 2063's commitment to transformative, Africa-led development, positioning COMESA as a catalyst for Agenda 2063's Aspirations and setting a high standard for future regional collaborations.

#### Leadership and Organizational Structure of the African Unity Center of Excellence (AUCE)

To ensure a cohesive and visionary foundation, the **African Unity Center of Excellence** will be led by **Professor Yang Liu**, whose expertise and experience in development and international collaboration make him uniquely qualified to guide AUCE's mission and organizational growth. As AUCE's appointed leader, Professor Liu will have the authority to establish the Center's structure, define operational roles, and oversee the strategic direction of each program.

**Professor Yang Liu** brings extensive experience in both academic and field-based development initiatives, with a background in fostering cross-cultural partnerships and implementing large-scale programs that address complex social and economic challenges. His approach to leadership aligns with AUCE's values of collaboration, integrity, and Africa-first innovation, making him the ideal candidate to steer the Center's initiatives while respecting the diverse needs of African communities and stakeholders.

Under Professor Liu's leadership, AUCE will build a collaborative organizational structure that fosters effective partnerships with participating institutions, such as AFSL, EUSL, and GSIA, while maintaining clear accountability and unity of purpose. He will be responsible for:



- Defining AUCE's Organizational Framework: Professor Liu will create a structured framework
  for AUCE, establishing core teams and outlining each department's responsibilities to ensure
  that all 18 thematic directions are effectively managed and executed. This organizational clarity
  is crucial to maintaining alignment with AUCE's mission and avoiding conflicts of interest or
  overlapping roles.
- Selecting and Appointing Key Leadership Positions: Professor Liu will have the authority to
  appoint qualified individuals to leadership positions within AUCE, focusing on selecting experts
  who are committed to the Center's vision and capable of leading their respective departments.
  His choices will prioritize merit, expertise, and alignment with AUCE's principles to establish a
  stable and effective management team.
- Ensuring Operational Cohesion and Interdepartmental Collaboration: To avoid internal power struggles, Professor Liu will implement policies that encourage transparent communication and collaborative decision-making across departments. Regular interdepartmental meetings and an inclusive leadership model will ensure that all AUCE initiatives are aligned and that every team operates with a unified purpose.
- Overseeing Program Implementation and Quality Control: Professor Liu will oversee the
  development and rollout of AUCE's programs, ensuring that each project adheres to the
  highest standards of quality and effectiveness. This oversight includes continuous monitoring,
  reporting, and adjustments to meet evolving needs and maintain AUCE's reputation for
  excellence.
- Building and Managing Strategic Partnerships: As the lead of AUCE, Professor Liu will work
  closely with key stakeholders, including RECs like COMESA, funders such as the African
  Development Bank, and academic partners. His role will include establishing and nurturing
  partnerships that enhance AUCE's mission while reinforcing African Unity 2063's commitment
  to a cohesive, Africa-led approach.

#### AUCE as a Unified Entity under Professor Liu's Leadership

To achieve AUCE's transformative vision, it is essential to have a clear, respected leadership structure that minimizes conflicts and emphasizes shared goals. Under Professor Liu's guidance, AUCE will operate as a unified entity, where every project and direction supports a common purpose: the sustainable, inclusive development of Africa. His leadership provides a single, trusted point of authority and a strategic direction that all stakeholders can rally behind.

Professor Liu's leadership ensures that AUCE's vision remains focused, its operations are streamlined, and its mission for Africa-led development remains unwavering. With his oversight, AUCE will maintain the stability, cohesion, and integrity needed to deliver transformative impact across the continent.



# The Centers of Excellence

The following text introduces each Center of Excellence within the African Unity Center of Excellence, outlining its specific focus, key programs, and intended impact areas. These centers are designed to address Africa's diverse development needs, fostering sustainable growth and empowering communities across the continent.

## 1. Center of Excellence for Sustainable Agriculture and Food Security

The African Unity Center of Excellence is dedicated to addressing the critical need for sustainable agriculture and food security across the continent. As food insecurity and environmental challenges persist, this Center of Excellence focuses on developing resilient agricultural practices, ensuring food access, and empowering rural communities. Through the Sustainable Agriculture for Prosperity (SAP) and Social Development and Empowering Programme (SDEP) projects in African Unity 2063, AUCE offers comprehensive training in sustainable farming, resource management, and eco-friendly food production techniques.

At AUCE, vocational training in modern agriculture provides participants with hands-on skills in areas such as organic farming, soil conservation, and efficient water use. This training prepares individuals to address both immediate and long-term food needs while creating job opportunities that sustain local economies. By equipping communities with tools and knowledge, AUCE empowers them to achieve food security and drive prosperity, reducing dependency on external food sources. The Center for Sustainable Agriculture and Food Security thus represents AUCE's commitment to a food-secure, resilient Africa that can feed its own future.

# 2. Center of Excellence for Renewable Energy and Infrastructure Development

Recognizing the urgent need for energy access and sustainable infrastructure, AUCE's **Center for Renewable Energy and Infrastructure Development** is designed to drive Africa's green energy transition and eco-friendly urban planning. In partnership with projects like **Empowerment through Infrastructure (ETI)** and **Environmental Stewardship Alliance (ESA)** from African Unity 2063, this Center of Excellence focuses on creating energy solutions that are affordable, sustainable, and accessible to all. AUCE's work in this area supports Africa's growing populations while addressing environmental concerns through renewable energy sources and green construction.

The Center offers vocational training in areas like solar energy installation, sustainable building practices, and infrastructure maintenance, creating a skilled workforce equipped for Africa's energy future. By building expertise in renewable energy and green infrastructure, AUCE fosters job creation in high-demand sectors while supporting climate resilience and environmental stewardship. Through AUCE's Center for Renewable Energy and Infrastructure Development, African Unity 2063 aims to lay the foundation for sustainable, green growth across the continent.

#### 3. Center of Excellence for Trade and Economic Integration

The **Center for Trade and Economic Integration** at AUCE is committed to advancing Africa's economic connectivity and fostering cross-border trade through specialized training and support. Working closely with the **Intra-African Trade and Economic Integration Project** from African Unity 2063, AUCE focuses on breaking down trade barriers and equipping local communities with the skills needed to navigate the complexities of regional and international commerce.



This Center provides practical, vocational training in logistics, supply chain management, and trade facilitation, creating a workforce that can support Africa's ambitious trade goals. By building expertise in these areas, AUCE ensures that communities benefit directly from increased trade activity, driving job creation and economic resilience across regions. The Center for Trade and Economic Integration is integral to AUCE's vision of a prosperous Africa, where regional cooperation fuels sustainable economic growth and positions Africa as a competitive player in the global market.

# 4. Center of Excellence for Vocational Skills and Entrepreneurship

AUCE's Center for Vocational Skills and Entrepreneurship empowers individuals with the tools to thrive in the modern workforce and build resilient local economies. This Center focuses on developing practical skills and entrepreneurial knowledge, enabling communities to foster small businesses, create jobs, and reduce poverty. Through partnerships with initiatives like the Women and Youth Empowerment Hubs and the Empowerment through Vocational and Higher Education Initiative (EVHEI) from African Unity 2063, AUCE provides vocational training tailored to local markets.

This training covers a range of skills, from small business management and technical trades to digital literacy and financial planning. Participants gain the confidence and capabilities needed to launch and sustain enterprises that respond to their communities' unique needs. By fostering a culture of entrepreneurship, AUCE's Center for Vocational Skills and Entrepreneurship creates pathways to economic independence, making local economies more resilient and fostering a spirit of innovation that benefits generations.

#### 5. Center of Excellence in Environmental Conservation and Climate Resilience

As Africa faces the escalating impacts of climate change, AUCE's **Center for Environmental Conservation and Climate Resilience** is dedicated to equipping communities with the knowledge and resources to protect their environment and adapt to changing conditions. This Center, through projects like the **Environmental Stewardship Alliance (ESA)** and **Technology for Tomorrow (TFT)** from African Unity 2063, promotes conservation practices and offers training in climate resilience.

Vocational training within this Center includes areas such as eco-tourism, natural resource management, sustainable farming, and climate-adaptive building techniques. Participants learn not only how to protect their local environments but also how to build livelihoods that are resilient to climate risks. By empowering communities to manage their ecosystems responsibly, AUCE fosters a culture of environmental stewardship that ensures both current and future generations benefit from Africa's natural resources.

#### 6. Center of Excellence for Digital Innovation and Technology Skills

With Africa's digital economy growing rapidly, AUCE's **Center for Digital Innovation and Technology Skills** aims to equip communities with the technological capabilities needed to participate fully in this new landscape. This Center, in partnership with the **Technology for Tomorrow (TFT)** and **Social Development and Empowering Programme (SDEP)** from African Unity 2063, focuses on delivering digital literacy, coding skills, and technical training relevant to today's tech-driven world.



The training programs range from basic digital literacy and online safety to advanced coding, data analysis, and IT project management. These skills are essential for creating a workforce that can support Africa's digital transformation and compete in a global market. By fostering digital skills and technology-driven innovation, AUCE's Center for Digital Innovation and Technology Skills positions Africa's youth and professionals at the forefront of the continent's digital future, helping to create a knowledge-based economy that supports long-term growth.

#### 7. Center of Excellence for Cultural Heritage and Creative Industries

AUCE's **Center for Cultural Heritage and Creative Industries** is devoted to preserving Africa's diverse cultural legacy while fostering economic growth through the arts, media, and cultural tourism. Through initiatives like the **Cultural Preservation and Innovation Program (CPIP)** and the **Educational Enrichment Network (EEN)** from African Unity 2063, this Center emphasizes both cultural preservation and economic opportunity. By supporting creative industries, AUCE empowers individuals to share Africa's stories and contribute to a growing sector that promotes cultural pride and economic independence.

The Center provides training in areas such as media production, music and arts management, cultural tourism, and heritage preservation. These programs equip participants to build careers in creative fields while supporting Africa's cultural identity. AUCE's Center for Cultural Heritage and Creative Industries thus serves as a bridge between Africa's rich past and dynamic future, cultivating jobs in creative fields that celebrate and sustain African heritage.

#### 8. Center of Excellence for Health and Community Resilience

Recognizing the critical role of healthcare in community stability and prosperity, AUCE's **Center for Health and Community Resilience** is dedicated to building robust health systems and preparing communities to face health challenges. Through the **Health Initiative for Resilient Communities (HIRC)** and **Social Development and Empowering Programme (SDEP)** from African Unity 2063, this Center emphasizes training healthcare workers, promoting preventive health measures, and strengthening community resilience.

Vocational training within this Center covers basic healthcare services, public health education, mental health support, and community health mobilization. By building a network of trained health professionals and informed citizens, AUCE empowers communities to prevent disease, respond to health crises, and foster a culture of well-being. The Center for Health and Community Resilience strengthens public health infrastructure and enables communities to meet health challenges with resilience and preparedness.

# 9. Center of Excellence for Governance and Civic Empowerment

AUCE's **Center for Governance and Civic Empowerment** is dedicated to fostering accountable leadership and active citizenship across Africa. Through the **African Governance and Civic Empowerment Initiative** from African Unity 2063, this Center provides training and resources in public administration, civic engagement, and good governance practices, empowering individuals to lead responsibly and engage meaningfully with their communities.



The Center offers training in areas such as policy analysis, community engagement, leadership ethics, and governance frameworks. These programs prepare participants to assume roles in both the public and private sectors, contributing to transparent, ethical governance. By building local leadership capacity, AUCE's Center for Governance and Civic Empowerment supports a future where communities have access to accountable governance and where citizens are empowered to shape the decisions that affect their lives.

# 10. Center of Excellence for Policy Research and Advocacy

AUCE's **Center for Policy Research and Advocacy** is dedicated to fostering informed policy-making and effective advocacy that support sustainable, inclusive development across Africa. By conducting thorough policy research and engaging in data-driven advocacy, this Center aims to influence policies that align with the needs of African communities. AUCE collaborates with local governments, RECs, and academic institutions, generating evidence-based insights that inform decisions on issues like education, healthcare, and environmental sustainability.

The Center for Policy Research and Advocacy conducts in-depth research on policy impact, produces white papers, and organizes workshops with government officials and community leaders. This active engagement ensures that local voices shape policy discussions, strengthening AUCE's commitment to an Africa where policy-making is transparent, equitable, and reflective of the continent's priorities.

## 11. Center of Excellence for Financial Inclusion and Economic Empowerment

AUCE's **Center for Financial Inclusion and Economic Empowerment** seeks to expand financial access and build economic resilience by empowering individuals and small businesses with essential financial knowledge and resources. This Center collaborates with local banks, credit unions, and fintech companies to develop financial services tailored to African communities, helping people access banking, savings, loans, and digital payment solutions.

The Center provides training in financial literacy, microfinancing, and entrepreneurship, enabling individuals to make informed financial decisions and grow small businesses. By focusing on financial inclusion, AUCE strengthens local economies and supports pathways out of poverty, promoting a future where all individuals have the resources and confidence to achieve financial independence.

#### 12. Center of Excellence for Sustainable Urban Development and Eco-Cities

AUCE's **Center for Sustainable Urban Development and Eco-Cities** is committed to promoting green urbanization and livable cities that enhance quality of life while protecting the environment. This Center partners with urban planners, architects, and environmental scientists to develop sustainable city models that incorporate eco-friendly housing, waste management, public transportation, and green spaces.

Through training in urban planning, green construction, and eco-city development, the Center equips communities to build and manage sustainable urban environments. By addressing Africa's growing urbanization challenges, AUCE's Center for Sustainable Urban Development and Eco-Cities supports a future where cities are both prosperous and environmentally responsible, creating healthier, greener spaces for urban communities across the continent.



# 13. Center of Excellence for Water Security and Climate Adaptation

AUCE's **Center for Water Security and Climate Adaptation** is dedicated to addressing Africa's critical need for sustainable water management and climate resilience. As climate challenges intensify, this Center equips communities with the knowledge and tools to secure water resources and adapt to environmental shifts. Through partnerships with environmental scientists and local water authorities, AUCE develops programs for sustainable water use, drought-resistant agriculture, and climate-adaptive infrastructure.

The Center provides training in rainwater harvesting, irrigation management, and climate-resilient farming practices, empowering communities to secure reliable water sources and protect agricultural livelihoods. By fostering climate adaptation and responsible water management, AUCE's Center for Water Security and Climate Adaptation builds resilience against climate impacts, ensuring communities have sustainable water access now and in the future.

# 14. Center of Excellence for Education Innovation and Life-Long Learning

AUCE's **Center for Education Innovation and Life-Long Learning** is committed to expanding educational access and fostering a culture of continuous learning across Africa. Through collaborations with educational institutions and digital learning platforms, this Center develops flexible, inclusive educational pathways that empower individuals of all ages to acquire new skills and adapt to an evolving job market.

The Center offers programs in digital literacy, vocational skills, and community-based education, making learning accessible to children, youth, and adults alike. By focusing on lifelong learning and adapting education to local needs, AUCE's Center for Education Innovation and Life-Long Learning creates a knowledge-driven society equipped to thrive in a rapidly changing world, strengthening Africa's human capital and workforce for the future.

#### 15. Center of Excellence for Public Health and Epidemic Preparedness

AUCE's **Center for Public Health and Epidemic Preparedness** addresses the vital need for health infrastructure and crisis readiness in African communities. Through partnerships with health organizations and public health experts, this Center provides training in preventive healthcare, emergency response, and epidemic management, ensuring that communities are well-equipped to handle health challenges.

Training within this Center covers areas like disease prevention, community health education, and emergency medical response. By building a network of trained health professionals and resilient health systems, AUCE's Center for Public Health and Epidemic Preparedness promotes healthier communities while ensuring Africa is prepared for future health crises. This focus on preventive care and readiness supports a robust, responsive public health system that prioritizes well-being across the continent.



## 16. Center of Excellence for Community-Led Development and Empowerment

AUCE's **Center for Community-Led Development and Empowerment** is dedicated to fostering grassroots-driven growth by empowering local leaders, organizations, and citizens to take ownership of projects that meet their specific needs. This Center operates on the principle that communities thrive when they are directly involved in their own development, guiding initiatives with a deep understanding of local priorities.

The Center provides capacity-building programs in community organizing, project management, and participatory development, equipping grassroots leaders with skills to initiate and sustain impactful projects. By supporting community-led solutions, AUCE ensures that development is responsive, sustainable, and adapted to the unique conditions of each region. The Center for Community-Led Development and Empowerment strengthens local agency and builds a foundation for lasting progress.

## 17. Center of Excellence for Indigenous Knowledge and Sustainable Practices

Recognizing the invaluable role of indigenous wisdom in sustainable development, AUCE's **Center for Indigenous Knowledge and Sustainable Practices** is committed to preserving, integrating, and promoting Africa's traditional knowledge systems. This Center works with local elders, cultural leaders, and environmental experts to document and apply indigenous practices in areas such as agriculture, resource management, and health.

Through training programs that blend traditional knowledge with modern science, the Center empowers communities to harness indigenous practices that have sustained African ecosystems and cultures for generations. AUCE's Center for Indigenous Knowledge and Sustainable Practices not only respects Africa's cultural heritage but also champions a sustainable approach that aligns with both ancient wisdom and contemporary needs.

#### 18. Center of Excellence for Gender Equality and Social Inclusion

AUCE's **Center for Gender Equality and Social Inclusion** is dedicated to creating an equitable and inclusive Africa where everyone, regardless of gender or background, has equal opportunities to thrive. This Center focuses on breaking down barriers to social inclusion by empowering women, youth, and marginalized communities with resources, skills, and support networks that enable them to participate fully in economic and social development.

Programs within this Center offer vocational training, mentorship, and leadership opportunities, tailored to address the unique challenges faced by underrepresented groups. By promoting gender equality and inclusion, AUCE's Center for Gender Equality and Social Inclusion builds a more just society where all voices are heard and valued, strengthening communities and driving holistic progress.

With these 18 directions, **AUCE** stands as a comprehensive, inclusive model for transformative Africanled development. This vision combines practical skills, community empowerment, sustainable resource management, and inclusive growth, ensuring that AUCE serves as a beacon of resilience, innovation, and unity across Africa.